
Moyer Cemetery 
Roxand Township, Eaton County, Michigan 

 

Moyer Cemetery is located on the east side of Mullikin Road between Needmore Highway and Strange Highway.  It 

is in Section 34 of Roxand township, Eaton County, Michigan. 

 

 
 

Moyer Cemetery was originally set aside for burials from the property owned by Henry & Sabria (Reynolds) Moyer 

bought in 1839.  The first known burial was for their neighbor, William Cummins, in 1840.  In the year 1855, Henry 

& Sabria Moyer sold the private cemetery to Roxand Township to be used as a township cemetery.  It served as 

such until the last known burial of a Civil War widow Cordelia Boyer in 1917.   

 

Though now inactive, the township today maintains the cemetery and there are no known records of burials other 

than an early 1960's reading by Letha Phelps of the then standing gravestones of about 73 burials. 

 
Contributed by Sue Thompson, June 2010 


